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January 2, 1950

MAGNOLIA FPETROLEUM CORP.

Atts Maloom Kesbhle
Sox 727
Kernmit, Pexas

Dear Sir:

Ae ave in our files the plat, C-101 "Notice of Intention to
Drill®, and C-103 "Begimning of Drilling Operations™, on the
# 1 state - Jacison, in Twp 8 - Range 28. If yom will check
your files I Bgplieve you will find that the plat end C~103
shows the well in Seotion 36, but the C-101 shows this well to
be in Section 168, #Mould you please check this and give us

a aorre-ted roport. Immediate reply requested.

Vary truly yours,
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
BYs

ROY 0. YARBROUGH

OIL AND GAS INSPECTGR

ROY/aeh



